CURATES

The compilation of a list of curates is not easy. In mediaeval times there was a system of perpetual curates. Men were ordained to the priesthood and their role was to serve as curates throughout their lifetime. Parish priests held office but they were not appointed from the curate category as at present. In Kilmurry-Ibrickane, perpetual curates served in the thirteenth, fourteenth and fifteenth centuries. The only one of these of whom I have been able to discover a record is Cornelius Mac Giolla Padraig to whom reference has been already made. He served in 1473. The first curate I can trace in the nineteenth century is the Rev. Patrick McGuane, previously referred to. Since 1839 the list I have made is not necessarily complete. It is obtained from the Parochial Registers and the dates given are those of the first entries in the parish registers. During Father Barry’s pastorate practically all the Baptisms are recorded as having been done by himself. Baptisms of a later period make no record of the officiating priest. Hence, apart from a few names the list is sparse for the first thirty years of Kilmurry as a separate parochial entity. Fathers Griffin and Patrick O’Brien were curates in the earlier forties. Father Michael Meehan of the Little Ark 1839, Rev. Peter Leyden, Rev. Garret O’Connor 1840, Rev. Francis O’Shaughnessy 1843, Rev. Thomas Finucane 1843, Rev. Charles Killeen 1845, Rev. P. Shannon 1855. Father Thomas Moloney, already noticed, was curate in 1847. He was, in many respects, an outstanding priest. He remained in Mullagh until 1859 when he became parish priest of Ruan. He died on January 18, 1869.

Rev. James Cahir was curate during the fifties of the last century. Rev. Peter Meade was curate in the early sixties and it is of interest to note from the Baptismal Register that Father Meade baptised the late Canon Murphy, PP., Mil​town Malbay, on December 6, 1862. Rev. M. Meagher, C.C., January 8, 1873. Rev. M. Carey, C.C., November 14, 1874. He died parish priest of Doora on July 19, 1901. Rev. P. M. O’Kelly, CC., March 1, 1877. He was a native of Carrigaholt. He died Adm., Ennis, in August, 1894.

Rev. Laurence Gilligan, C.C., August 15, 1877. He was imprisoned at Limerick for holding a meeting, prohibited by a coercion Act, on the river outside Labasheeda where he was curate. He died parish priest of Dunkerrin in January, 1916,

Rev. John J. Tuohy, C.C., September 29, 1878. Rev. John George McKenna, C.C., November 13, 1880. He was uncle of the late Rev. M. McKenna, one time curate at Mullagh and died parish priest of Kilballyowen.

Rev. John Garry, C.C., March 11, 1883. He was born at Shanahea, near Kildysart, and he built the present church at Ruan. He died on October 26, 1912.

Rev. Patrick Glynn, CC., November 10, 1883. He was an active Land Leaguer whilst at Mullagh. He was parish priest of Ogonnelloe, Carrigaholt and Kilkee, He was a man of commanding presence and good oratorical capacity.  He was a prominent member of the Congested Districts Board. He died in June, 1921.

Rev. John Donnellan, CC., September, 1886, to January, 1888. He was born at Miltown Malbay. He read the classics as a pastime and he was a man of refined tastes. He died parish priest of Shinrone on February 3, 1941.

Rev. M. Gleeson, CC., from January, 1888, to December, 1892. He was a native of Ballintubber, Nenagh.

Rev. Michael Murray, C.C. from December, 1892, to 1896, He was a native of Toomevara parish. He died parish priest of Killimer in April, 1936.

Rev. Matthew Lynch CC. from 1894 to 1896 when he was transferred to Killimer. He was a marathon walker. In 1903 he retired to his native Castleconnell owing to ill-health. He died the same year and is buried in the Castle​connell church grounds.

Rev. Patrick Gunning, CC., August 1896. He became CC., Nenagh, in 1903 and later Adm., Newmarket-on-Fergus, and then P.P. of O’Callaghan’s Mills, where he died in April, 1936.

Rev. Edmund Scanlan, C.C., came from Templederry parish in August, 1906. He was the hero at the time of the wreck of the Leon XIII. He was transferred to Birr in 1910, after the completion of the new church at Quilty. He died at Birr in 1921.

Rev. J. Maxwell, C.C., January 1903 to January 1904. He left the diocese for the American Mission at Fargo, North Dakota, where he died in 1939.

Rev. Patrick Kennedy, CC., 1904, He became PP., Shinrone, in November, 1908, and died there in 1911.

Rev. John P. O’Gorman. He was a native of Corofin parish. He was transferred from Mullagh to Kilrush in July, 1914. He was appointed parish priest of Ogonnelloe in February, 1920, and was later transferred to Bodyke where he died in 1930.

Rev. John Considine was appointed curate in January, 1910. He was born at Ballydineen in the parish of Kilmihil.  After years of zealous service at Mullagh he was appointed CC., Ennis. He later became Adm., Kilmurry-McMahon, in which capacity he died. He is buried at Drumcliffe.

Rev. Michael MacCormack, CC., July 1914. He died on the Tuesday of Holy Week, 1918, as the result of an accident.

Rev. Michael Galvin, CC., May 1918. He was born at Caherbanna, Kilnamona. He had been an army chaplain at Mesopotamia during the First World War. He died parish priest of Killimer on February 27, 1956.

Rev. Michael McKenna, C.C., March 1919. He was ordained at Maynooth in 1911 and served as an army chaplain during the First World War. He was arrested by the Black and Tans in 1921 and was sentenced to six months’ imprisonment at Limerick. After his release from Limerick he was appointed curate at Roscrea. Later he became Adm. and PP. of Cross. He was a man of rare personality, He died on February 20, 1960.

Rev. Patrick Gaynor, C.C., February 1960. He was a class fellow of Father McKenna and both were ordained the same day. He was arrested by the Tans on the same day as Father McKenna and served a similar sentence. After his release he was appointed CC,, Birr, and subse​quently P.P, of Inagh and Kilnamona. Later he was trans​ferred to Kilmihil as P.P. Father Gaynor had considerable ability for history. He contributed articles to ‘Molua” and left a considerable amount of material of local historical value at his demise on December 9, 1949.

Father T. O Molloy was transferred temporarily from Miltown Malbay to fill the gap occasioned by the arrests of Fathers McKenna and Gaynor. He remained at Mullagh only six months when he returned to Miltown. Later he was transferred to Roscrea where he became Administrator. Subsequently he was appointed P.P. of Templederry and a member of the Diocesan Chapter. On the death of Canon Clancy he was appointed P.P. of Killaloe and Archdeacon of the diocese. He died in January, 1958.

Rev. James Austin was appointed contemporaneously with Father O’Molloy and served in Mullagh for a short period.

Rev. P. J Vaughan, CC., November 1921. He was only a year at Mullagh when he was appointed to the teaching staff of St. Flannan’s College. He continued as a Professor until he was appointed President of the College in 1932.  Later he was made a member of the Diocesan Chapter. In 1939 he was appointed P.P. , Quin. He succeeded the late Canon Meade as P.P. of Kilrush in 1959. He died in March, 1961.

Rev. T, Neylon, CC., January 1923. He was ordained in Maynooth in 1915. He was C.C. at Castleconnell, Ruan and Corofin previous to his appointment to Mullagh. From Mullagh he was transferred to Miltown Malbay in July, 1932. He was appointed P.P., Templederry, in March 1941. He died in August 1960

Rev. John Hannon, CC., March 1923. He was transferred to Youghalarra in 1928. He is presently P.P., Shin​rone, and a member of the Diocesan Chapter.

Rev. Jeremiah Cahir, C.C. July 1928 to February 1934, when he was transferred to Borrisokane. For a fuller account see list of parish priests.

Rev. P. J. O’Dea, CC., July 1932. He was ordained at Maynooth in 1929. He served successively at Killanena, Mullagh, Coolderry, Dunkerrin and Kildysart from which he was appointed P.P., Broadford, and was later transferred as P.P. of Youghalarra.

Rev. James Hayes, CC., 1934. Father Hayes was curate in Mullagh for seven years previous to his appointment as C.C., Kilmaley, He retired from there owing to ill-health and he resided at Cahercalla Convalescent Home where he died in 1966.

Rev. Martin Ryan succeeded Rev. P. J. O’Dea in 1935. He was ordained in the Irish College in Paris in 1932. He was C.C. at Coolderry, Mullagh, Borrisokane and Kilrush before his appointment as P.P., Portroe, in March, 1964.

Rev. Dan Rohan, C.C., succeeded Rev. M. Ryan in April, 1941, He was ordained at Maynooth in 1931. He had been C.C. at Bournea, Kilmaley, Mullagh and Shinrone where he died a comparatively young man.

Rev. Thomas Brennan replaced Rev. James Hayes in July, 1941. He had been on a temporary mission during his three-year stay at Mullagh.

Rev. Ambrose Madden, C.C., 1944. He came to the parish as curate after his ordination and remained on in that capacity until October, 1952, when he was transferred to Silvermines and later to Lorrha,

Rev. Flannan Twomey came to Mullagh as curate after his ordination in 1944. He was transferred to Sixmilebridge in March, 1952, subsequently to Coolderry and is presently at Castleconnell.

Rev. Kevin Hogan became C.C., Mullagh, in March, 1952, and remained on until July, 1959, when he was appointed to Lissycasey where he is at the present time.

Rev. John McNamara was appointed to Mullagh in October, 1952, and continued as curate until August, 1957.

Rev. John Long replaced Father McNamara in August, 1957, and was appointed C.C. at Cranny in April, 1960. He is presently at Kilmihil.

Rev. Patrick Lynch replaced Father Hogan in July, 1959, and left for Lissycasey in March, 1964,

Rev. Timothy Tuohy replaced Father Long in April, 1960, and he was joined by Rev. Denis Moroney in March, 1964. These have been replaced by Fathers Murphy and O’Keeffe.


